
RF Preliminary - INQ 319-042f-001

Ms Wendy Beggs 
Directorate of Legal Services 
2 Franklin Street 
BELFAST 
BT2 8DQ 

Dear Ms Beggs, 

Your Ref: NSCB04/1 
NSCW50/1 
NSCS071/1 

Our Ref: BMcL-0114-13 

Date: 141
h June 2013 

Re: Raychel Ferguson (Lucy Crawford Aftermath) 

Thank you for your letters of 4 and 5 June 2013 responding to my reference BMcL-
0053-13, and attaching respectively the index to the DLS inquest file and a copy of that 
file. It is noted that legal privilege is claimed in respect of a number of the documents. In 
respect of each such claim please detail the basis of the claim with reference to the 
content and context of the document over which privilege is claimed. 

I look forward to hearing from you. 

Yours sincerely, 

Brian Mcloughlin 
Assistant Solicitor to the Inquiry 

Secretary: Bernie Conlon 
Arthur House, 41 Arthur Street, Belfast, BT1 4GB 

Email: inquiry@ihrdni.org Website: www.ihrdni.org Tel: 028 9044 6340 Fax: 028 9044 6341 




